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Dernetriou, Gina 

From: Redfern, Kathryn 
Sent: 13 October 2009 12:17 

To: Demetriou, Gina 

Subject: FW: 8 Eton Villas, London, NW3 4SX - Tree Works Application 

Attachments: 8 Eton Villas NW3 CP.pdf 

Tree app 

From: Little, Tom 
Sent: 13 October 2009 11:35 
To: Planning and Public protection 
Subject: FW: 8 Eton Villas, London, NW3 4SX - Tree Works Application 

An application to be logged please, 

Thanks, 

Tom Little 
Tree Officer 

Telephone: 020 7974 5283 

From: office 2 [mailto:office2@treecare.co.uk] 
Sent: 13 October 2009 10:53 
To: Little, Tom 
Subject: 8 Eton Villas, London, NW3 4SX - Tree Works Application 

Dear Tom, I 

Please find attached an application to carry out tree works at the above address. If there are any queries do 
not hesitate to contact me. 

Kind regards, 

Lorraine. 

Treecare 
Rosebank Works 
Rosebank Way 
London 
W3 6TT 
Office: 020 8993 1443 
Fax: 020 899 72828 
www.treecare.co.uk 

Please think of the environment before you print 

14/10/2009 


